From: Nick Smith

Sent: 16 June 2009 13:59

To: Colin MacKenzie

Cc: Alan Coyle; Max Thomson; Andy Conway

Subject: RE: EDINBURGH TRAM : OPINION OF SENIOR COUNSEL

It would be useful to see the wider opinion anyway. This smells a bit fishy to me. | may be wrong,
but the suspicion has to be that the opinion does not provide the comfort required or raises issues

about past conduct.

Kind regards
Nick

Nick Smith

Senior Solicitor

Legal Services Division

City of Edinburgh Council

City Chambers Business Centre L1
High Street

Edinburgh EH1 1YJ

o 0131‘
(t) Citypoint 0131

(f) 0131 529 3624

Please note that | am not in the office on a Monday

From: Colin MacKenzie

Sent: 16 June 2009 13:56

To: Nick Smith

Cc: Alan Coyle; Max Thomson; Andy Conway

Subject: FW: EDINBURGH TRAM : OPINION OF SENIOR COUNSEL

Nick,

Update from Andrew Fitchie for information.
Kind regards

Colin MacKenzie

for Council Solicitor

City Chambers
Edinburgh

Tel: 0131 |||

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 16 June 2009 12:56

To: Colin MacKenzie

Subject: Re: EDINBURGH TRAM : OPINION OF SENIOR COUNSEL

Colin

After receipt of the opinion, it was decided that a further set of succinct questions would be asked. The supplemented

opinion should be available on Thursday this week.
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Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44 (

M: +44 (

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562

From: Colin MacKenzie

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Nick Smith

Sent: Tue Jun 16 11:47:56 2009

Subject: EDINBURGH TRAM : OPINION OF SENIOR COUNSEL
Andrew,

I am just going through a list of outstanding items from the Finance, Commercial and Legal Committee and noted a
reference to the Opinion of Senior Counsel. The Committee was advised that this Opinion was expected on or around
3 June. Could you let me know when DLA Piper or tie will be in a position to share the Opinion with us ?

Kind regards,

Colin MacKenzie
for Council Solicitor
City Chambers
Edinburgh

Tet: 0131 |||

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.
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DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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